

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-08-31 10:40:25 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan variance

Hi – do you know the answer to the highlighted question?

From: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY) [mailto:Mark.Bergman@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 31, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Anthony Lovachis; David Barrett
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan variance

Thanks Jordan. Do you know what day of the month the amount for the prior month will appear on the website, normally?

From: Jordan Penic [mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca]
Sent: August 31, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY)
Cc: Anthony Lovachis; David Barrett
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan variance

Mark,

The deferred GA amount under the Fair Hydro Plan is recorded in a variance account and published to the IESO's website: <http://www.ieso.ca/power-data/price-overview/global-adjustment>

During May and June, a partial reduction was granted by the OEB to eligible customers, with the full implementation taking effect on July 1, 2017. The monthly breakdown of deferred GA amounts (in millions) under the Fair Hydro Plan are as follows:

May*: \$ 110.2

June*: \$ 136.6

July: \$ 147.9

**Partial implementation of Fair Hydro Plan*

The full implementation of the Fair Hydro Plan took effect on July 1 but will take a full month for LDCs to implement the change in their billing cycles, which will be reflected in their August 2017 submission to the IESO.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY)
Sent: August 31, 2017 8:50 AM
To: David Barrett (david.barrett@ieso.ca)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan variance

Hi David,

The Deputy is asking what the total variance (i.e., under-collection) for the Fair Hydro Plan is for the year to date.

Looking for this number before noon today.

Thanks,

Mark
416-327-8298

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.